STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ave MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

T eveanon March 31, 1986 HOBBS, NEW VIEXICO 36240
1505) 383-61861

Burk Royalty Company
800 Qi1 & Gas Bldg.
Wichita Falls, TX 76301

Subject: Neal #2-G
Sec 35, T20S, R34E

Gentlemen:

The above-referenced well has collapsed casing at approximately 2650
and an attempt has been made to repair but according to our inspection
you have moved off without completing the job. Also, you did not

keep us informed as to what your plans are for this well.

Therefore, unless we have heard from you within 30 days outlining
your plans to complete the repair work or plug and abandon, we will
set this well for a show-cause hearing on the next docket.

Very truly yours,
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cc: Jeff Taylor
0CD Attorney - Santa Fe
File



